

**From:** Alfred Curmi [alfredcurmi@onvol.net]

**Sent:** Thursday, February 27, 2014 16:17

**To:** Swieqi Local Council at DLG

**Cc:** noel@noelmuscat.com; jusfenech@gmail.com; keaneo@onvol.net; rossignaud@gmail.com; maabela@onvol.net; alex.chetcuti01@gmail.com; paul.fenech@melita.com; said.carmen@gmail.com; tyler.cassar@outlook.com

**Subject:** FW: Council Meeting - 20th February ' 14

Dear Hugh,

As intimated during our telephone conversation earlier this afternoon, it is unlikely that I will attend this evening's council meeting due to my persistent cough which is now reaching its peak. As a consequence, the following represent the principle issues which need action and/or clarification at the earliest possible:

01. Minutes – appreciative that your workload does not always permit, it is essential that these are circulated as quickly as possible for purposes of allowing members of our team to follow up their responsibilities
02. Schedule of Payments (Period 13/01/14 to 14/02/14) – my e-mail d/17/02/14 in particular items nos. 48, 56 & 79 precisely Arms Ltd, Koperattiva Tabelli and Coleiro General Supplies
03. Outdoor Gymn – Commemorative Marble Plaque (dangerous sharp corners not yet modified) + warning Sign prohibiting use of equipment beyond 11.00 pm (quotes for wooden surrounding fencing awaited – Mayor looking into this?)
04. Dog Warning Signs – Removal of duplicated signs at toroq: Is-Sejjieh (near tennis court), Il-Molletta and It-Tiben.
05. Gieh is-Swieqi Annual Awards – Proposal and two nomination form as drafted by Paul Fenech and I, for further scrutiny & recommendations
06. Transport Malta – Processing detailed list of outstanding issues some of which date back to April 2012. This for discussion soonest possible for presentation to authorities concerned. (Triq il-Migbed: Incidentally, although personally against it, it was decided to convert this road to two-way traffic commencing the 3rd March on a month's trial basis. This was conditional to no loss of parking spaces and residents in the area being notified accordingly. Has this been done?)
07. In the same way as with used batteries, could we make available a special container for used bulbs?
08. Bus Shelters – Presumably we need to await developments over revised transport arrangements before applying for new shelters?
09. Triq is-Swieqi: a) Upgrading of Tunnel Entrance through sponsors and b) next move over mizbla plot following e-mail received from Mepa on the 17/2 in reply to yours of the same date, quote: *"Filwaqt li niskuza ruhi ghad-dewmien biex nirrispondik ghal din l-email, nixteiq ninfirmak illi fir-rigward ta' din is-sit, inharget Notice nhar is-16 ta' Dicembru 2013 bir-referenza ECF356/13. Ma narax ghalfejn ghandna niltaqghu fuq il-post, peress illi issa nhatget in-Notice u minn baha tieghi ma nistax naghmel aktar"* what do we do now, go the Ambient Ministry?
10. Council Meetings Attendance Record for 2013
11. Establishment of procedures over acknowledgement of Incoming Mail, whether electronic or through the post.
12. New Construction in Triq Passiflora(Ref: PA/00471/03) – Have you asked Dieter to look into recent modifications to the original plans? This is highly urgent as work appears to be commencing soon

13. Group Health Insurance – Have you enquired whether spouses can benefit from this scheme. A circular dated 10<sup>th</sup> December, '13 from AKL under ref: 83/2013 had been received by the council but no action appears to have been taken. However his was tied to a deadline of 31<sup>st</sup> January and presumably we have missed the boat! Please chase
14. Annual Locality Meeting – A date needs to be established and it would be an ideal opportunity to hold this at the new premises even if it means hiring chairs and whatever equipment necessary
15. Tenders: The following come up for renewal as indicated although certain dates taken from your e-mail d/24/09/13 seem incorrect?
  - a. Service of Gardener Helper – 28/05/14 (Ref. SLC2/2012)
  - b. Collection of Mixed Household waste – 31/05/14 (Ref. SLC3/2009)
  - c. Street Sweeping & Weed Cutting – 05/05/14 (Ref. SLC/T/01/13) is his correct?
  - d. Major Patching Works – 28/05/14 (Ref. SLC/05/2102)

Please attach this e-mail as an appendix to the minutes of today's council meeting, making hard copies for members of the team.

Thanks and Regards,

Alfred Curmi